

Roosevelt Board of EDUCATION

H I G H L I G H T S

Review of minutes

BOE - June 27th next board meeting at 7:30pm

- CSA must be submitted by 7/1 - new format
- We will get an email letting us know that Mary has put all her information in
- Leo will write the final copy

Public

- No comments
- No presentations

CSA Report:

- Concert and Art show tomorrow night
- Redoing curriculum - Millstone helping and meeting with teachers
- Selected to be on mental health committee for schools
- Nurse Bell will be leaving earlier than anticipated
- Gift received \$1000 from Ellentuck - Board needs to approve
- Choice lawsuit - Key to desegregation issue - Attended settlement meeting
- Charter discussion still open - regional charter school might be an option
- Teacher morale is not great given the future
- 19 students who will be leaving RPS - working together with the town so that everyone gets an award
- Art appraiser asked if we were interested in

selling the art - told them we thought the art belonged to the federal government...there is a potential buyer

- Friday is Pre-k and K registration
- Bus evacuation drill has taken place
- The dome on the playground is broken and there is a work order to remove it
- HIB blank report will be kept

There will be a reading about Roosevelt in October - 7 readers

300 schools potentially might close due to regionalization - anything that is not a K-12

27 laws that Sweeney wants to pass - county superintendents power to regionalize

- Regionalization study is a \$15K study
- Other articles that talk about regionalizing small towns
- Want whole districts that are K-12

Motion to approve CSA report - approved

Finance & Facility - Approved

- Tax levy
- Jointure with E. Windsor
- Garden and Earth Day supply grant
- Audit recommendation

cont. on next page

cont. from previous page

- Transportation route for next year
- Shared services carrying over - same as last year

**School can hold 120
High density housing is closer
to us**

Personnel - Approved

- Nurse Bell resigning May 31st - resignation letter was not attached
- Interviews have taken place for new nurse -
Vanessa Arroyo has been awarded the position and approved by the board
- Resignation of Ms. Picon - 6/30/19
- Interviews will take place for secretary position
- Mr. Santanello moving to 4th
- Mrs. Fusella moving to 1st grade

Field trip being added - Approved

- 2nd & 3rd grade 6/17 to Rt. 33 bowling alley in Manalapan - buddy trip \$5 per student (19 students)

Outreach

- Millstone has confirmed the Monday night meeting - June 3rd
- Shared services meeting - committee that met with other school districts

6pm meeting with Monroe at RPS

Similar to conversations that we had previously with other districts
More clarity on which option is the only option to keep us in the building
Can they help us keep the building open

Referendum knocked down 3 times

Interested in a send/receive?
Would they be interested in a voluntary regionalization
How many spots can we give them?

Choice would be gone

7pm meeting with Millstone at RPS

- Shared services agreement review and discussion - attached to agenda
Supplies
Building and Grounds and Maintenance Services
Administrative Support

• Points to Discuss

Food services: i.e. hoagie day
Concerns over payment and delivery to us
Coordination with admins and how this will work
Reopen the discussion about send/receive or regionalization and see where they stand with the news about the state regionalization

• After conclude meetings with Monroe - review charter options

We know how to run a school, the problem is funding
Might be able to fast track the charter option
Careful with how much we get per head as part of the charter
Overhead costs, legacy cost of teacher - 90% does not go far
Whatever we have as a default send/receive as Roosevelt that is the 90% we get

cont. on next page

cont. from previous page

Capacity we tell DOE have to hit 90%
when we open the doors
Charter schools can have corporate
backing - might look into this as an
option if we move forward

- **Is there something else we can do with the school to make money, i.e. day camp in the summer**

Annual Appointments - Approved under finance

- **Opened up finance to discuss appointments**
- **Approve lawyers and hourly rates**
- **Annual designations - responsible party for the banks**
- **Custodian, payroll and capital - 3 signatures are required on those checks - Bernie required**
- **All other accounts - only 2 signatures required - Bernie required**

June meeting we will discuss CSA

July we will discuss David Hespe, can we afford him and what do we need from him

- **Discussion points to have so that we can bring him back in August**

Motion to adjourn at 9pm